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Davesh Maharaj

From: IQ <IQ@environment.gov.za>
Sent: 18 November 2020 12:29
Subject: IQ/20/0387: Request for guidance in terms of Regulation 8 of the EIA regulations, 

2014: Listed Activities
Attachments: Minutes of Pre Application Meeting. Gas to Energy. Ports of RBay.Saldanh....pdf; 

DEA&DP comment_DSR_Gas-to-Power Project_Saldanha Bay.pdf

Importance: High

Dear Melissa 
  
As regards your query below, the following- 
1. Listing Notice 1 
1.1 Activity 11 will be triggered inside urban areas or industrial complexes, if the capacity of the proposed facility or 

infrastructure meets or exceeds the threshold of 275kV , unless the development relates to bypass 
infrastructure and such bypass infrastructure is- 
 temporarily required to allow for maintenance  of existing infrastructure; 
 2 kilometres or shorter in length;  
 within an existing transmission line servitude; and  
 will be removed within 18 months of the commencement of development. 

Since the proposed development will not meet or exceed the relevant threshold, the activity will not be triggered. 
  
1.2 Activity 27 will be triggered where 1 or more hectares of vegetation will be cleared. 

The activity will however not apply where- 
 the clearance will be done for the development of a linear activity, or  
 for maintenance purposes undertaken in accordance with a maintenance management plan. 

  
1.3 Clearance of indigenous vegetation per se is not a linear activity. However, where clearance is done for the 

purpose of a linear activity, then the exclusion above would apply. 
  

“linear activity” means an activity that is arranged in or extending along one or more properties and which affects 
the environment or any aspect of the environment along the course of the activity, and includes railways, roads, 
canals, channels, funiculars, pipelines, conveyor belts, cableways, power lines, fences, runways, aircraft landing 
strips, firebreaks and telecommunication lines; 

  
Activity 27 will therefore not be triggered, in this scenario, since the clearance will be for the purpose of developing a 
power line, which indeed constitutes a linear activity. 
  
2. Listing Notice 3 
Please note that for activity 12 of LN3, there are no exclusions.  If the proposed activity will take place in an identified 
geographical area, for the relevant province, as per LN3 and meets or exceeds the 300m2 threshold, then the activity 
will indeed be triggered.  
  
For further guidance, kindly contact EIAadmin@environment.gov.za  
  
Kind regards 
Chantal Engelbrecht 
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From: IQ  
Sent: Tuesday, 17 November 2020 08:31 
To: Chantal Engelbrecht <CEngelbrecht@environment.gov.za> 
Cc: Betty Mdala <BMdala@environment.gov.za> 
Subject: FW: Request for guidance in terms of Regulation 8 of the EIA regulations, 2014: Listed Activities IQ/20/0387 
Importance: High 
  
  
  

From: Melissa Gopaul [mailto:melissa@triplo4.com]  
Sent: Monday, 16 November 2020 12:13 
To: IQ 
Cc: Hantie Plomp; Shanice Singh 
Subject: Request for guidance in terms of Regulation 8 of the EIA regulations, 2014: Listed Activities 
Importance: High 
  
Dear IQ / Admin 
  
Triplo4 is the Environmental Assessment Practitioner for three applications for environmental authorisation for 
Karpowership, the applicant who is proposing power generation activities at the Ports of Richards Bay, Ngqura and 
Richards Bay. Power will be generated from Powerships which are moored in the ports and the generated electricity 
will be transmitted via 132kV powerlines over a distance of between 3 and 8 km to the nearest Eskom substation. 
The proposed powerline alignments fall within industrial development zones / industrial areas. It is for these 
powerlines and the associated clearance of vegetation that we seek your advice. 
  
  
We have had a pre-application meeting with the EIA DEFF officials at which they stated they were open to us 
querying their interpretation of "linear activity" with the help desk  (see copy of minutes attached - items 3.5 and 7). 
We also have received a comment from the Western Cape Department of Environmental Affairs on Activity 27 (see 
copy of DEA&DP comments attached - item 1.1). 
  
Specifically, we request clarity on: 
1. the applicability of the listed activities 11 and 27 of Listing Notice 1 of the EIA Regulations, 2014; and  
  
2. whether or not this aspect of the project (constructing powerlines and clearing indigenous vegetation) qualifies as 
linear (as per the definition of linear activity) even if Listed Activity 11 does not apply because the powerline 
capacity is less than the prescribed threshold of 275kV and is in an industrial area? 
  
Listed Activity 11 of LN 1 
  
Listed Activity 11 of LN 1 is described as: 
The development of facilities or infrastructure for the transmission and distribution of electricity- 
(i) outside urban areas or industrial complexes with a capacity of more than 33 but less than 275 kilovolts; or 
(ii) inside urban areas or industrial complexes with a capacity of 275 kilovolts or more; 
excluding the development of bypass infrastructure for the transmission and distribution of electricity where such 
bypass infrastructure is- 
(a) temporarily required to allow for maintenance of existing infrastructure; 
(b) 2 kilometres or shorter in length; 
(c) within an existing transmission line servitude; and 
(d) will be removed within 18 months of the commencement of development. 
  
Listed Activity 27 of LN 1 
  
Listed Activity 27 of LN 1 is described as: 
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The clearance of an area of 1 hectares or more, but less than 20 hectares  of indigenous vegetation, except where 
such clearance of indigenous vegetation is required for— 
(i)  the undertaking of a linear activity; or 
(ii) maintenance purposes undertaken in accordance with a maintenance management plan 
  
Please let us know if you require additional detail on the projects. 
  
Thanking you in anticipation.  
  
  
Kind Regards 
  
Melissa Gopaul (Padayachee) (Pri.Sci.Nat; EAPASA) 
Senior Sustainability Consultant | BSc Hons 

 

 
T 032 946 3213 | F 032 946 0826 | M 072 300 6433 
melissa@triplo4.com; www.triplo4.com 
  
Ballito: Douglas Crowe Drive, The Circle, Suite 5 
Ballito | Durban | Johannesburg 
  
Triplo4 Sustainable Solutions is ISO 9001 & 14001 Certified | Level 1 B-BBEE Contributor  
 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail 
  
 

Disclaimer 

This message and any attachments transmitted with it are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may be legally  
privileged and/or confidential. If you have received this message in error please destroy it and notify the sender. Any  
unauthorized usage, disclosure, alteration or dissemination is prohibited. The Department of Environmental Affairs accepts  
no responsibility for any loss whether it be direct, indirect or consequential, arising from information made available and  
actions resulting there from. The views and opinions expressed in this e-mail message may not necessarily be those of  
Management.. 



Davesh Maharaj <davesh@triplo4.com>

Re: FW: Port of Richards Bay - Urban determination
Davesh Maharaj <davesh@triplo4.com> Wed, Jan 4, 2023 at 10:10 PM
Draft

From: Muziwandile Mdamba [mailto:Muziwandile.Mdamba@kznedtea.gov.za]
Sent: Wednesday, 26 October 2022 11:17
To: Chen Read
Subject: RE: Port of Richards Bay - Urban determination

 

Dear Chen

 

Yes in my opinion the port falls within the industrial complex, in a built up area, i.e. urban setting under the city of
umhlathuze

 

Regards

Muzi

 

From: Chen Read <chen@triplo4.com>
Sent: Monday, 24 October 2022 12:22
To: Muziwandile Mdamba <Muziwandile.Mdamba@kznedtea.gov.za>
Subject: RE: Port of Richards Bay - Urban determination

 

Hi Muzi,

 

Hope you had a good weekend. Just following up on my email below  - please can you provide your feedback?

 

Thanks

 

Kind Regards,

mailto:Muziwandile.Mdamba@kznedtea.gov.za
mailto:chen@triplo4.com
mailto:Muziwandile.Mdamba@kznedtea.gov.za
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From: Chen Read [mailto:chen@triplo4.com]
Sent: Thursday, 20 October 2022 11:24
To: 'Muziwandile Mdamba'
Subject: Port of Richards Bay - Urban determination

 

Hi Muzi,

 

Thanks for taking my call earlier, to discuss whether the Port of Richards Bay and its immediate surrounding area
should be considered as “urban” in terms of the EIA Regulations.

 

As discussed, the proposed Karpowership project is situated within the Port, and the transmission line runs around
the South32 Aluminium property till its end point, just to the West of South 32. Please see attached an image of the
proposed footprint (outlined in White).

 

I have checked the zoning of the site –

According to the uMhlathuze 2019 Land Use Scheme Viewer (uMhlathuze website, online GIS tools), the study
area is situated within an area zoned as Harbour (see image attached). The uMhlathuze 2019 Land Use
Regulations stipulates the permitted uses within Harbour land use; these permitted uses include the following:

Industry – General

Industry – Light

Industry – Service

Utilities Facility

The attached zoning certificates were obtained from the City of uMhlatuze, for 3 properties within the area, show
the zoning as Harbour / industrial / railway. I attached a layout that show the properties for ease of reference.

 

Some activities under Listing Notice 1 activities of the EIA Regulations have exclusions should the activity fall within
“urban” area and/or “industrial complex”. Based on the zoning and the land use of this area, we are of the view that
the proposed development fall within “urban” area and “industrial complex”.

Please can you kindly confirm whether you are in agreement?

 

Thank you   

 

Kind Regards,

https://triplo4.com/
https://www.facebook.com/Triplo4-Sustainable-Solutions-Pty-Ltd-318778601558097
https://www.instagram.com/explore/locations/1000732406/triplo4-sustainable-solutions-pty-ltd?hl=en
https://za.linkedin.com/company/triplo4-sustainable-solutions---pty-ltd
mailto:chen@triplo4.com
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Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the
recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure,
copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd, an
innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your human
generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here.

https://triplo4.com/
https://www.facebook.com/Triplo4-Sustainable-Solutions-Pty-Ltd-318778601558097/
https://www.instagram.com/explore/locations/1000732406/triplo4-sustainable-solutions-pty-ltd?hl=en
https://za.linkedin.com/company/triplo4-sustainable-solutions---pty-ltd
http://www.mimecast.com/products/

